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Desr Bill,

Froud of your spirit. Besides, we dbd not reslly lose that battle, es
you will coume -to understand, end have advanced in our ceuse 8s s consequence, I
do not have tims to go into it. But I do eccept your offer and do ask that you
underteke a bit of research for me in your locel library, in such stenderd busire ss
sources as Poors and Moody's investment end business manuelse

In_1963 there was & BloomFfield Building Industries, homs eddress 3355
Poprler Ave., Memphis, Tehn, tranch office Rm 101 Internationsl Trade Mart, 124
Camp Ste, New Orleens. I suspect they hed Cannaedian connections, cannot prove it
end may be in error, I would like to know everything I can about this outfis,
jta subsidieries if apy or those by whom it is held or owned, centrolled and/or
opereted, It would be helpful to kmow the nome of everyone conrected with it, its
purposes, its employees, etc. Even the Memrhis telephone book might indicete scme
informetion, for exsmple, & name Bloomfield with the same number &8s the business
pumber, or other corporations at the seme address. The “emphis City Virectory, if
i1t is aveileble, slso could yd4ld similar intelligence.

Becsuse L do not want to influence your thinking end work, I tdl you
nothing else esbout it. It might be important and I mey went to publish it as part 6t
something else I have slresdy established.

The New Orteens d ecision wwss proper. Faco 1t squarely. Garrison did not
present 8 case sbove ressonable doubt. Thet is the requirement of thelsw and it
also is 8s it should be, We must hot peamit our beliefs or prejudices to control
justice in our coutry. I tell you salso arrison could, end in my opinion should,
have presented e much better cazse thhan he did, He could have ruined Shaw with what
I hed given him end he did not use. Perry Russo is en undependable witness. 1 know
him personslly and well. _e lacked the corroborstion he required: The defense wes
deficient, It could have Hamsged bim worse than 1t did. ‘

Copies of the Skew trenscript would be probibitive in cost. If ariy of
it becomes asveileble snd in ressonsble form, I*ll let you know.

If the Kennedy Assassinstion L uth Comrdttee is a Los Angeles group, I kmow
nothing of them thet is current. They have not recently been in touch with me, Their
orgenizetionsl days were ineuspicious end of a pature to f£ill me with misttust. They
used nemes improperly, they used & letterhead they were not given the right to, end
Edward Scennell .-bulter, hesd of INCA, @ peild propegendist of the most extreme of the
radicel right, wes sctive then. They mey be different now, but i have no reason to
believe this. I 'will copy the slide end return, becsuse it is your proparty. However,
for several reasons, I would prefer that you not give 1% to them, salde from my
doubts about their people snd responsibility. First, it is but part snd e smsll if
significant part of en entire stiry. Using it out of context destroys its value in
context. Second of 811, I sm opposed, gemerallly, to sensations presented me rely as
sensetions. Used by itself it had and will have 1ittle meanining. There is & msn in
thet ares, in touch with them if not e member of the group, who I got interested in
meking o study of those pictures more then & year 8ago. has done s very considerable
smount of good work +that they slready have beceuse it Tas been published there amnd
sttracted no mejor attention fngain. becsuse it hed mo context). 4 have now found

things in those pictures neither of you hes and I really would like to use it with



these other, releted things. However, it is your "literary proparty" and you are
within your fights in doing with it whet you will, By the way, otler sources of that
ricture sre the front cover of LIFE and the UCLA Bruin, which printed large
versions of it in a presentation by Wealey Liebeler, without anyone noticing

what you did. My only purpose in keeping whet you sent me is to use it end give

you credit, in the form in which you sent it to me. The Comuission slso printed
copies in which that womsn 1s clearly visible,

i have learned things sbout that rifle tbat slso fib with this picture.

On second thouzht, I do not need the slide for this pumpose eml I return
it herewith, l‘ou_will gpee that it is still with the return-address of the envelope
in vhich you sent it so that there wuld not be doudt of the source.

I hope you have the t:lmé to undertake the reseerch I have ssked of you
and thst you cen do it soon, Then'vs, much,

Bgst r egerds,

Harold Weisberg
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March 3, 1969

Dear Mr. Weisberg,

I know this is probably a hectic time for you, but I
felt compelled to write you. I was stunned, apalled, what else can I
say? T was shocked to hear of Clay Shaw's aquittal.

How a jury could refuse to convict a man because they thought the
entire trial rested upon Mr. Garrison's opinion, I just don't understand!
Wnat of Perry Russo? What of the witnesses?

I am writing for one reason in particular; to let you know that
now that the fight will be harder, I will do everything I can to help.

If there is anything I can do to ﬁelp you, nlease let me know.
" I have joined the Kennedy Assassination Truth Committee, and I
hope I may be of some help to them, ’

Would you please tell me if there is any way I would bevable
to get a transcript of the Shaw trial? What of copies of the photographie
evidence?

Also would you please send me a copy of the slide I sent you
of Oswald, his rifle, pistol, and the mysterious lady: in the background.
The Truth Committe might be interested in it for it's archives.

Thank you for your time, and I'11l be looking forward tg hearing

from youl

Sincerely,

11 Courtright
585 5. Dale Ct.
Tenver, Colorado 80219



